The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, July 14, 2025

11:30 AM

VOTE*

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Shekar Krishnan, Chair Members: David M. Carr, Robert F. Holden, Linda Lee, Julie Menin, Mercedes Narcisse, Vickie Paladino and Sandra Ung Roll Call

Present: Krishnan, Holden, Lee, Menin, Narcisse and Paladino

Absent: Carr and Ung

Int 1338-2025 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 128 thoroughfares and public places, Masjid al Abidin Way, Borough of Queens, Alyce L. Feurtado Way, Borough of Queens, Raymond 'Freaky Tah' Rogers Blvd, Borough of Queens, Dr. Marilu Galvan Way, Borough of Manhattan, Laura Friedman Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ethel Deas Way, Borough of Manhattan, Sandee & Jate Doremus Way, Borough of Queens, John J. Napolitano Way, Borough of Queens, Rosa Casella Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Padre Ruskin Piedra, C.Ss.R., Borough of Brooklyn, James "Jay" McKnight Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Blas González Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Don B Lee Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Antonia Pantoja Lane, Borough of Manhattan, Gregory C. Nichols Sr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Ethel Battle Velez Way, Borough of Manhattan, John William Perry Way, Borough of Manhattan, NELLIE MCKAY WAY, Borough of Manhattan, GLORIA DENARD WAY, Borough of Manhattan, Ray A. Hodge III Way, Borough of the Bronx, Mary F. Wilson Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Stepha T. Henry Boulevard, Borough of Brooklyn, Anabelle Alston-Diaz Way, Borough of Brooklyn, John C. Wilson Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Fat Boys Avenue, Borough of Brooklyn, Dan Doctoroff Way, Borough of Manhattan, Malachy McCourt Lane, Borough of Manhattan, Larry Harlow Way, Borough of Manhattan, Lionel 'Chinx' Pickens Blvd., Borough of Queens, Giuseppa Vendome Way, Borough of Queens, Scott "The Plateman" Spina Way, Borough of Staten Island, Coach Bill Welsh Way, Borough of Staten Island, Arthur C. Leahy Jr. Way, Borough of Staten Island, Isa Boletini Way, Borough of Staten Island, William "Billy Bang" Thomas Way, Borough of Manhattan, James A. "Jimmy" Packes Way, Borough of the Bronx, James Baldwin Plaza, Borough of the Bronx, Sandra Pabon Way, Borough of the Bronx, Coach Carlos Ramirez Sr. Avenue, Borough of the Bronx, Kenneth Giordano Way, Borough of the Bronx, Morton Povman Way, Borough of Queens, Deacon German Martinez Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Purnel Chance Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Samyia Spain Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Bobby McGhie Way, Borough of Staten Island, Tom Magliocca Way, Borough of Staten Island, Rep. John Murphy Way, Borough of Staten Island, Annette Esposito Way, Borough of Staten Island, Giuseppe Garibaldi Way, Borough of Staten Island, Antonio Meucci Way, Borough of Staten Island, Egon J. Salmon Way, Borough of Staten Island, Victor Scalici Way, Borough of Staten Island, Dr. Louis G. Gianvito, M.D. Way, Borough of Staten Island, Andrew J. Frazier Way, Borough of Queens, FF George P. Linnemann Way,

Borough of Queens, J. Marjory Jackson Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Azikwe 'Zegway' Clarke Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Eve-Lyn Renea Williams Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Paddy G's Way, Borough of Queens, Ed Sedarbaum & Howard Cruse Corner, Borough of Queens, Hank Krumholz Corner, Borough of Queens, Oswaldo Gómez "Ms. Colombia" Way, Borough of Queens, Anthony J. Merolla Holy Name Society Place, Borough of the Bronx, Lieutenant Robert DiMartini Way, Borough of the Bronx, Joseph W. Reda Way, Borough of the Bronx, Betty Lou Scherf Murphy Corner, Borough of the Bronx, Gerard "Skip" Giacco Way, Borough of the Bronx, Suzanne Arlak Way, Borough of the Bronx, Anthony D'Abbraccio Way, Borough of the Bronx, David Dinkins Plaza, Borough of Manhattan, Robert Matthews Way, Borough of Brooklyn, HLR Apostolic Mecca Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Patrolman Paul J. Schafer Place, Borough of Manhattan, Patrolman Rush A. Webster Way, Borough of Manhattan, Patrolman George R. Connelly Way, Borough of Manhattan, Deacon John A. Singler, Il Street, Borough of Staten Island, Madison Rochelle Alfano Way, Borough of Staten Island, Mr. Todd Hack Way, Borough of Staten Island, Reverend Darlene Spurling Morgan Way, Borough of Queens, Sergeant Adrienne Morris Rodriguez Way, Borough of Queens, Justin Diaz Way, Borough of Queens, Wilson Perez Way, Borough of Queens, Hon, Sy Gerschwer Way, Borough of Brooklyn, James O. Buchanan Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rabbi Dr. David S. Halpern Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Christian Josiah Montrose Ave., Borough of Brooklyn, John P. White Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Barbara Ann Smith's Way, Borough of Brooklyn, P.O. Tyreon W. Cook Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Catherine Arline Way, Borough of Brooklyn, DJ Mister Cee Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Joseph "Scooter Joe" Willins Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rev. Dr. Washington Lundy Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Henry Skoros Drive, Borough of Queens, Chief Eugene T. Kelty Jr. Way, Borough of Queens, Roundsman Robert A. Montgomery Place, Borough of Manhattan, Patsy Grimaldi Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sister Francis Gerard Kress Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jane Walentas Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Barry Benepe Way, Borough of Manhattan, Jimmy Carter Way, Borough of Manhattan, Malcolm X Plaza, Borough of Manhattan, Franklin H. Williams Street, Borough of Manhattan, Bill Perkins Plaza, Borough of Manhattan, Ernestine Eleanor Bland Williams Way, Borough of Manhattan, Isaac "Fatman Scoop" Freeman III Place, Borough of Manhattan, Police Officer Jose Collazo Sr. Way,

Borough of the Bronx, Serafin U. Mariel Way, Borough of the Bronx, Cybeale Ross Way, Borough of the Bronx, Christian Church John 3:16 Way, Borough of the Bronx, Reverend Pedro 'Pelle' Rios Way, Borough of the Bronx, Reverend Fernando Gutierrez Way, Borough of the Bronx, Christian Community Church Way, Borough of the Bronx, WWII Marine Sgt. Charles J. Sciara Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Saint Mark Catholic Academy Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Andre (Dre Most) Saunders Road, Borough of Queens, Bishop Edgar A. Love Way, Borough of Queens, Margaret "Peggy" Kirkland Way, Borough of Queens, Frank "Sha" Francois Way, Borough of Queens, Olivia C. Banks Way, Borough of Queens, Theresa Irene Merritt Hines Way, Borough of Queens, Sakya Tsechen Way, Borough of Queens, Hour Children Way, Borough of Queens, Enoch Hawthorne Gregory Way, Borough of Queens, Aviation High School Way, Borough of Queens, Charles Ragusa Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jessica Guzman Way, Borough of the Bronx, Preston High School Way, Borough of the Bronx and the repeal of sections 5, 20, 24, 28, 36, 45, 72, 87, 89, 91 and 102 of local law number 10 for the year 2025, sections 33 and 97 of local law number 81 for the year 2024, section 60 of local law number 81 for the year 2022, section 118 of local law number 54 for the year 2022 and section 112 of local law number 41 for the year 2024.

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1338, Int. No. 1338, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1338 - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council

This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1338, Int. No. 1338, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1338 - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Krishnan, Holden, Lee, Menin, Narcisse and Paladino

Absent: 2 - Carr and Ung